, Minnelea, 16 Jan 1977
Dr. David Jacobs
LPH, U. of M.,Mpls., Mn. ?“"

Dear David,
I should be grateful to have confirmation or correction

to the understanding of pulse rates indicated in the enclosed
Memo to Menotti and Mariotti. Also, advice about the possibility
of getting the entry resting pulse rates for Zrenjanin and Belgrade.

For unknown reasons the entry pulse rates for Crevalcore are
not on the tape in Rome of Deck S. If those rates are not on the
file in Deck S, col. 57-59, they must be in cols. 20-22, Deck 2,
Round 1. On 4/14/76 I received a print-out of mean entry values
for "Montegiorgio and Crevalcore, free of CVD and broncho-pul-
monary disease," with N=1409. This must mean that Crevalcore
resting pulse at entry is somewhere on the file. It would be
appreciated if a printout of the pulse rates for Crevalcore
could be sent at once to Dr. S. Mariotti, Laboratory of Phys1cs,
Istituto Superiore di Sanlta, Rome, with copy to me. At Rome
these data will be put on the file and used in computations in
progress but delayed for lack of these data.

You may like to know that the ms. I showed you from the Rome
group has been accepted "with pleasure" by J. Chronic Disease . The
only suggested change was in the title. This now reads, "Identi-
fying Subsets of Major Risk Factors in Multivariate Estimation
of Coronary Risk," by Menotti, Capocaccia, Conti, et al.

T should he gpaseful to receive any output in response to
my requests in my memos dated Nov. 25 and Dec. 12, Dec.24.

Thanks and regards, P




